



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Jacob Woll</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Design Review Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Get Engaged Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> City Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Term of Position: * 9/1/2022 to 8/31/2023 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>	
Residential Neighborhood: <i>First Hill</i>	Zip Code: <i>98101</i>	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>A recent graduate of the University of Washington Masters of Architecture Program, Jake is passionate about how our cities can engage and empower us in sustainable, equitable, and beautiful ways. Jake works on a variety of project types locally and has experience in mixed-use development, historic rehabilitation, urban design, and community work. Growing up in small-town Minnesota, he was enamored by the creativity, energy, and scale of the city of Minneapolis and went on to study at the University of Minnesota. He moved to Seattle in 2020 and currently resides in the First Hill neighborhood.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature):  Date Signed (appointed): 10/11/2022	Appointing Signatory: <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

JACOB WOLL

Education

June 2022	Masters in Architecture University of Washington, College of Built Environment Seattle, WA
2020 - 2021	Naramore Fellowship for Arch. Studies, Copeland Urban Design Fellow, Miller Hull Award, Sutton Arch. Fellowship Scan Design Visiting Professor Studio + Study Abroad Copenhagen Studio High Pass Fall 2020, Winter 2021, Fall 2021, Winter 2022, Spring 2022
May 2017	Bach. Sc. in Architecture University of Minnesota, College of Design Minneapolis, MN
January 2016 - May 2016	Study Abroad Rome, Istanbul & Madrid - Tradition in Transformation - Urban Form and Theory University Honors Program
Spring 2016, Fall 2016	Dean's List

Experience

February 2021 - Present	Architectural Designer Johnston Architects Seattle Project Designer + Manager Worked closely with firm partners to advance design vision through construction drawings, conceptual exercises, and visualization. Managed multiple single family projects in the PNW simultaneously.
May 2016 - July 2020	Architectural Designer Cuningham Group Architecture Urban Living Minneapolis Sustainability Advocate Facilitated design workshops and analyzed building performance to guide project sustainability Firm-wide Lecture Series Developed and hosted weekly forum on pertinent design and practice topics Design Team Experience District-scale historic rehabilitations, Biophilic Sr. living campuses, Urban high-rise housing, Minneapolis homeless navigation shelter, AIA MN office remodel, City master plan authorship. Practiced generative design, sketching and physical modeling to produce development fit-plans for mixed-use projects, worked alongside city and client planning teams to explore land uses Project Manager and Lead Designer Personally secured project, executed concepting, SD, & DD for micro brewery
May 2015 - May 2016	Urban Designer Cuningham Group Architecture Site Studio Minneapolis Planning Co-Authoring master plans, navigated land uses, illustrated diagrams, facilitated community hearings Draftsman Team member on 10+ architecture typologies from schematic design to construction administration
October 2014 - April 2015	Architectural Intern Vedi Associates Minneapolis Details and Documents Produced plans and elevations for convention center, coordinated design with consultants

Engagement

Professional

July 2020	NCARB Completed both the Architecture Registration Exams (ARE) and Architecture Experience Program (AXP)
2017 - 2020	AIA MN Associate AIA University of Minnesota student board member, Government Affairs participant
2017 - 2020	USGBC Member Cuningham Group sustainability representative, IMPACT conference attendee
2015 - 2019	Our Streets MN Volunteer Campaigned for pedestrian infrastructure and Vision Zero in Minneapolis / Saint Paul

Academic

2022	Graduate Assistant University of Washington CBE Published and presented studio vision for Seattle OPCD's "One Seattle" plan update, focusing on reimagining of single-family neighborhoods into equitable, denser communities.
2019, 2020	Guest Reviewer University of Minnesota College of Design Undergraduate Studios
2015 - 2016	Vice President AIAS Elected Sat on the AIA Minneapolis Professional Board, Organized regional student events, co-hosted bi-weekly meetings and guest lecturers, set up local firm tours for student members
2013 - 2015	Facilities, Housing and Transit Committee Minnesota Student Association Appointed AIAS Representative Advocated for bus routes, protected bike lanes and prioritization of pedestrianization efforts on capital projects

Seattle Design Review Boards - September 2022

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, *all* members are subject to City Council confirmation, *two-year* terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 *Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)*

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	M		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
3	M		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		3.	Development, SW	Baxter, Brenda	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/Landscape, W	Montessor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		7.	Local Community, SE	Richmond, Lisa	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	M		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	M		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	M		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor
6	M		13.	Business/Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Christopher	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	M		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	M		16.	Local Community, SW	Schaefer, Gavin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	M		17.	Design Professional, NE	Lim, Kun	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
5	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Kadoo, Gargi	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
3	F		19.	Local Community, W	Barrientos, Maria	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	M		21.	Business/Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor

9	M		24.	Local Community, E	Reilly, Joe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
1	F		25.	Local Residential, NW	Lin, Christina	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/Council
1	F		26.	Local Community, DT	Fortaleza, Che	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		27.	Development, W	Ratray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	M		28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
1	F		29.	Design Professional, DT	Li, Nicole	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	M		30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		31.	Business/Landscape, SE	Maritz, Benjamin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		32.	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		33.	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		34.	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		35.	Business/Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		36.	Get Engaged	Woll, Jake	9/1/2022	8/31/2023	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
6	M		37.	Local Residential, CA	Britt, Troy	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	F		38.	Local Community, CA	Hu, Quanlin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	M		39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F		40.	Development, CA	Port, Brittany	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
3	F		41.	Business/Landscape, CA	Garcia, Ana	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/Council
			42.	Get Engaged	Vacant	9/1/2021	8/31/2022		Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments
Re-appointments
Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3	11	0	0	3	0	2	0	0	8	0	0	1
Council	9	3	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	8	0	0	1
Joint	9	6	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	13	0	0	0
Total	21	20	0	0	6	0	3	0	1	29	0	0	2

Key:

***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

****G** List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.